

November 27, 2024

FFY 2025-2027 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal

Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation



Table of Contents

Introduction	1
Exempted FTA Funds	2
Step 1: Develop a Base Figure	3
Total Firms	3
DBE Firms	3
Relative Availability	3
Forecast Weight	3
Weighted Availability	4
Total Weighted Availability (Base Figure)	4
Step 2: Adjust Base Figure	5
Race-Neutral Vs. Race-Conscious Breakdown	6
Consultation and Outreach	7
Outreach to the Virginia Department of Small Business and Supplier Diversity	7
Outreach to Chambers of Commerce in Virginia	8
Public Participation	9
Appendix B: Relative and Weighted Availability of DBE Firms – DRPT Workshee	t 13
Appendix C: Sample Outreach Efforts from the Virginia Department Of SBSD	14
Appendix D: How To Do Business With DRPT	16
Appendix E: Outreach to Chambers of Commerce in Virginia	19



Introduction

This document details the methodology used by the Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation (DRPT) to establish its Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) overall goal for Federal Transit Administration (FTA) assisted contracts. It applies to DRPT because the agency receives, distributes, and oversees the use of federal funds from the FTA.

DRPT established this goal in accordance with Part 26, Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations (49 CFR Part 26). As described below, DRPT evaluated the actual contracting opportunities to be offered using FTA funds, the ready, willing and able DBEs to participate in such opportunities, and other relevant evidence in order to determine its overall goal.

DRPT proposes a DBE goal of 10.6% for the three (3) year period, from October 1, 2024, through September 30, 2027 (FFY 2025-2027). DRPT expects to meet the full 10.6% with race-neutral measures.



Exempted FTA Funds

While DRPT directly procures some services using FTA funds, most FTA funds are granted to transit providers in small urban and rural areas. DRPT anticipates this will continue during the next three year period.

DRPT subrecipients use FTA funds for operating, administration, and capital purchases. Subrecipients may contract for goods and services, creating indirect FTA-assisted contracting opportunities for DBE firms.

Of the total amount of FTA assistance DRPT receives from the FTA, DRPT estimates a large percentage of these funds do not represent viable contracting opportunities. Those funds are not included in the goal setting for one or more of the following reasons:

- The funds are used for purchases from transit vehicle manufacturers (TVMs)
- The funds are used for non-contracting operating expenses
- The funds are used for services provided by internal government offices

Purchases from TVMs are not considered contracting opportunities. TVM purchases are exempt since TVMs maintain their own DBE programs.

Operating expenses are excluded per FTA guidance. Operating expenses include rent, utilities, employee wages, employment taxes, fringe benefits, licenses, fees, taxes, conferences, other travel expenses, and insurance.

Additionally, DRPT has exempted expenditures made within government organizations for services. For example, a subrecipient might use the services of a mechanical shop that is part of a city government to maintain its buses. As such, these expenditures with a local government do not represent a viable contracting opportunity for DBE firms.

The FTA provides a significant and valuable financial contribution to support DRPT and its subrecipients. Yet, when exemptions are factored in, the potential for DBE contracting opportunities included in DRPT's overall goal is limited.

The following goal calculations are based on the contracting opportunities created by the remaining funds. The overall goal must be based on demonstrable evidence of the availability of ready, willing and able DBE firms relative to all businesses ready, willing, and able to participate on these FTA-assisted contracts (hereafter, the "relative availability of DBEs"). To derive the overall goal, DRPT uses the two step goal setting methodology specified in 49 CFR Section 26.45(c):

- Step 1: Develop a base figure for relative availability of DBEs
- Step 2: Adjust base figure, as needed, to arrive at an overall goal



Step 1: Develop a Base Figure

Before beginning the base figure calculation, DRPT determined its local market area. As defined by the Department of Transportation's (DOT) goal setting tips, the local market area is the area in which the substantial majority of the contractors and subcontractors with which DRPT and its subrecipients do business and the area in which DRPT and its subrecipients spend the substantial majority of its contracting dollars. Grants awarded by DRPT were largely to small urban and rural transit providers located throughout the Commonwealth of Virginia. These subrecipients primarily use these funds for local purchases. Therefore, DRPT has determined that the local market area is the entire Commonwealth of Virginia.

Additionally, each contracting area was then correlated to its corresponding North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code so that DRPT could determine the total firms and DBE firms by industry.

Total Firms

The total number of firms from Virginia within each industry was determined from the most recent 2021 U.S. Census Bureau business data.

DBE Firms

The number of available DBE firms within each industry was determined from Virginia's Department of Small Business and Supplier Diversity's (SBSD) Unified Certification Program (UCP) DBE directory. DRPT did not consider out of state DBE firms in order to ensure an "apples to apples" comparison of DBE firms to total number of firms for the specified NAICS codes.

Relative Availability

DRPT uses the approach suggested in 49 CFR 26.45(c)(1). The relative availability of DBEs is calculated as follows:

Relative Availability = (DBE Firms / Total Firms)

Building Construction Example: 768 DBE Firms / 13,397 Total Firms (768 / 13,397) = 5.7%

Forecast Weight

DRPT estimated the weight of each area of contracting based on common contracting opportunities and common areas of procurement, which include building construction, signage, office furniture, non-TVM vehicle purchases, transit vehicle supplies, office equipment, related office supplies, fuel, advertising, consulting services, facilities maintenance, vehicle services, and other miscellaneous expenses.

The forecast weight represents the percentage each anticipated contracting opportunity represents of the total estimated contracting opportunities.

The forecast weight is estimated based on sampling of reimbursement requests from past capital and operating projects.



Weighted Availability

Weighted availability is calculated as follows:

Weighted Availability = Forecast Weight * Relative Availability

Building Construction Example: Forecast Weight of 7.9% * Relative Availability of 5.7% (7.9 * .057) = .453

Total Weighted Availability (Base Figure)

This figure represents the grand total of the Weighted Availability. The Total Weighted Availability (Base Figure) = **5.0%**.

DRPT utilized the FTA's worksheet to compute its base figure (see Appendix A). DRPT also created its own worksheet to ensure that larger projects are broken down to evaluate possible subcontracting opportunities (see Appendix B). Both worksheets agree on the DRPT base figure of **5.0%**.



Step 2: Adjust Base Figure

After calculating the base figure, DRPT examined all of the evidence available in its jurisdiction to determine what adjustment, if any, is needed to the base figure to arrive at the overall goal. This evidence included an evaluation of the past participation of DBEs.

The DRPT DBE goal for FFY 2022-2024 was 7.8%. This year's methodology was similar to the methodology used in FFY 2022-2024 in that the largest contracting opportunities had little to no DBE availability.

As shown in Appendix B, a larger number of DBE firms provide products and services in the building construction, consulting services, and facilities maintenance industries. Many subrecipients choose to maintain their facilities, both janitorial and landscaping, with in-house staff.

In addition, there are little to no certified DBEs in several NAICS codes in industries such as signage, office furniture, non-TVM vehicle purchases, transit vehicle supplies, office equipment and related supplies, fuel, advertising, vehicle services, and drug testing. These industries present significant contracting opportunities for DRPT's subrecipients.

Collectively, the number of ready, willing, and able DBE firms in the building construction, consulting services, and facilities maintenance account for 1,156 of the total 1,196 certified DBE firms (97%), however, these trades only account for 17% of our expected contracting opportunities. This means contracting opportunities for which there are little to no certified DBE firms account for the remainder (83%) of our contracting opportunities.

Figure 1 lists DRPT's annual DBE participation for the past five federal fiscal years.

Figure 1 - Past DBE Participation

FFY	% Total to DBEs
FFY 2024	6.7%
FFY 2023	18.1%
FFY 2022	16.3%
FFY 2021	16.1%

The proposed base figure of 5.0% is at the low end of the DBE participation from FFY 2022-2024. Therefore, pursuant to DOT guidance, DRPT chose to use the median past participation percentage to adjust the base figure. DRPT first determined the median past participation percentage (16.2%) and averaged it with the base figure percentage (5.0%), resulting in a proposed DBE goal of 10.6%.



Race-Neutral Vs. Race-Conscious Breakdown

DRPT estimates that, in meeting its overall goal of 10.6%, it will obtain all (10.6%) from race-neutral participation and zero percent through race-conscious measures.



Consultation and Outreach

49 CFR 26.45(g)(1) requires consultation with minority, women's and general contractor groups, community organizations, and other officials or organizations which could be expected to have information concerning the availability of disadvantaged and non-disadvantaged businesses, the effects of discrimination on opportunities for DBE firms, and DRPT's efforts to establish a level playing field for the participation of DBE firms.

Outreach to the Virginia Department of Small Business and Supplier Diversity

DRPT utilizes the services of Virginia's Department of Small Business and Supplier Diversity (SBSD) to meet this requirement (https://www.sbsd.virginia.gov/).

The mission of the Virginia Department of SBSD is to enhance growth opportunities for Virginia's small (and disadvantaged) businesses to prosper through increased revenue and job creation thereby raising the standard of living for all Virginians.

Figure 2 – Contact information for the Virginia Department of SBSD



It is their charge to work with public and private entities to develop supplier diversity and inclusion strategies and thereby, creating contracting opportunities that promote fairness in the state's procurement process while advancing its Small Business Program and Small, Women, and Minority Owned (SWaM) and DBE initiatives.



Ultimately, the Virginia Department of SBSD seeks to increase the number of DBE and SWaM certified businesses that have the opportunity to compete in the Commonwealth of Virginia as well as expand the total contract dollars awarded to DBE and SWaM certified firms.

The Virginia Department of SBSD is geographically dispersed throughout Virginia and provides an array of valuable workshops, seminars, and classes on how to become a certified DBE and/or SWaM firm and disseminates information on contracting opportunities within the Commonwealth.

The Virginia Department of SBSD regularly holds outreach events throughout the Commonwealth (see Appendix C). Again, it is their charge to recruit prospective small businesses (including DBE firms) so that they may do business with the Commonwealth and share with them potential contracting opportunities.

Figure 3 – FAQ from the Virginia Department of SBSD's website

9. Should I apply for SWaM or DBE Certification? What's the difference?

The SWaM Procurement Initiative is a Commonwealth of Virginia program, while the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise ("DBE") Program is a federal certification program under the U.S. Department of Transportation. The DBE Program focuses on Federally-funded projects through the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT), and also includes rail, airport and seaport projects, as well as public transit projects. See below for more information on the DBE Program.

Further, the Virginia Department of SBSD maintains an all-inclusive list of firms which have been certified by the Commonwealth of Virginia. The directory includes DBE and SWaM certified firms.

On Wednesday, November 27, 2024, DRPT's DBELO contacted the Virginia Department of SBSD's Director of Certification and Transportation Business Development, to let them know of the availability of FTA-assisted contracts within DRPT and its subrecipients and to share with them our proposed DBE participation goal of 10.6%% for FFY 2022-2024. The Virginia Department of SBSD indicated they would review our draft DBE goal on behalf of their DBE constituents and offer comments/suggestions. No comments or suggestions have been received.

The document in Appendix D was also shared with the Virginia Department of SBSD. It was shared in the hopes that this outreach will increase the visibility and participation between DRPT and the many DBE firms that may not be aware of the contracting opportunities with DRPT and its subrecipients.

Outreach to Chambers of Commerce in Virginia

On Wednesday, November 27th, 2024, DRPT's DBELO emailed the Virginia Chamber of Commerce in Richmond, the Virginia Small Business Development Center Network in Fairfax, the Asian American Chamber of Commerce in Tysons Corner, the Virginia Asian Chamber of Commerce in Ashland, the Central Virginia African American Chamber of Commerce in Richmond, the Northern Virginia Black Chamber of Commerce in Alexandria, and the Virginia Hispanic Chamber of Commerce in Richmond to share with them our proposed DBE participation goal of 10.6% for FFY 2025-2027 and to let them know of the availability of FTA-assisted contracts with DRPT and its subrecipients (see Appendix E).



Public Participation

DRPT has posted its DBE Goal Methodology for public comment on January 8th, 2025, until February 8th, 2025.

Any public comments received will be promptly responded to.



Appendix A: Relative and Weighted Availability of DBE Firms – FTA Worksheet

	NAICS Code	Description of Work	Amount of DOT funds on project:	% of total DOT funds (weight)
1)	236220	Building Construction	\$3,902,250.00	7.90%
2)	339950	Signage	\$15,125.00	0.03%
3)	337211	Office Furniture	\$251,080.00	0.51%
4)	423110	Non-TVM Vehicles	\$707,675.00	1.43%
5)	423120	Transit Vehicles Equipment	\$1,760,552.00	3.56%
6)	423420	Office Equipment	\$2,012,485.00	4.07%
7)	424120	Office Supplies	\$4,945,785.00	10.01%
8)	424710	Fuel	\$12,786,943.00	25.89%
9)	511110	Advertising	\$976,433.00	1.98%
10)	541614	Consulting Services	\$2,873,221.00	5.82%
11)	561720	Facility Maintenance	\$1,865,410.00	3.78%
12)	811111	Vehicle Service	\$11,750,201.00	23.79%
13)	621511	Drug Testing/Other	\$5,543,779.00	11.22%
	Total FTA-	Assisted Contract	\$49,390,939.00	100.00%

The "Amount of DOT funds on project" (yellow) column represents the actual amount of FTA funding (less funding for revenue vehicles) over the three year period from FFY 2018-2020 where contracting opportunities exist broken down by NAICS code.



	NAICS Code	Description of Work	Number of DBE's available to perform this work	Number of all firms available (including DBEs)	Relative Availability
1)	236220	Building Construction	768	13,397	0.0573
2)	339950	Signage	7	125	0.0560
3)	337211	Office Furniture	2	289	0.0069
4)	423110	Non-TVM Vehicles	0	115	0.0000
5)	423120	Transit Vehicles	1	189	0.0053
6)	423420	Office Equipment	11	219	0.0502
7)	424120	Office Supplies	2	61	0.0328
8)	424710	Fuel	5	80	0.0625
9)	511110	Advertising	0	184	0.0000
10)	541614	Consulting Services	244	730	0.3342
11)	561720	Facility Maintenance	144	5,020	0.0287
12)	811111	Vehicle Service	5	2,934	0.0017
13)	621511	Drug Testing	7	246	0.0285
		Combined Totals	1,196	23,589	0.0507

The "Number of all firms available" (purple) column was determined from the most recent 2021 U.S. Census Bureau business data. The "Number of DBEs available to perform this work" (orange) column was determined from Virginia's Department of Small Business and Supplier Diversity's (SBSD) Unified Certification Program (UCP) DBE directory.

Rounded,

Figure:

Weighted Base

5.0%



	NAICS Code	Description of Work	Weight	Relative Availability	Weighted Base Figure
1)	236220	Building Construction	0.0790	0.0573	0.0045
2)	339950	Signage	0.0003	0.0560	0.0000
3)	337211	Office Furniture	0.0051	0.0069	0.0000
4)	423110	Non-TVM Vehicles	0.0143	0.0000	0.0000
5)	423120	Transit Vehicles	0.0356	0.0053	0.0002
6)	423420	Office Equipment	0.0407	0.0502	0.0020
7)	424120	Office Supplies	0.1001	0.0328	0.0033
8)	424710	Fuel	0.2589	0.0625	0.0162
9)	511110	Advertising	0.0198	0.0000	0.0000
10)	541614	Consulting Services	0.0582	0.3342	0.0194
11)	561720	Facility Maintenance	0.0378	0.0287	0.0011
12)	811111	Vehicle Service	0.2379	0.0017	0.0004
13)	621511	Drug Testing	0.1122	0.0285	0.0032
				Total	0.0504
				Expressed as a % (*100)	5.04%



Appendix B: Relative and Weighted Availability of DBE Firms – DRPT Worksheet

NAICS		Total	DBE	Relative	Forecas	Weighted
Code	Description	Firms	Firms	Availabilit	t Weight	Availabilit
236220	Commercial and Institutional Building Construction	977	94			
238110	Poured Concrete Foundation and Structure Contractors	474	55			
238120	Structural Steel and Precast Concrete Contractors	82	24			
238130	Framing Contractors	352	27			
238140	Masonry Contractors	592	35			
238150	Glass and Glazing Contractors	154	9			
238160	Roofing Contractors	562	32			
238170	Siding Contractors	307	18			
238190	Other Foundation, Structure, and Building Exterior Contractors	148	30			
238210	Electrical Contractors and Other Wiring Installation Contractors	1,758	58			
238220	Plumbing, Heating, and Air-Conditioning Contractors	2,674	24			
238290	Other Building Equipment Contractors	135	9			
238310	Drywall and Insulation Contractors	525	46			
238320	Painting and Wall Covering Contractors	979	56			
	Flooring Contractors	498	29			
238350	Finish Carpentry Contractors	704	31			
238390	Other Building Finishing Contractors	226	22			
238910	Site Preparation Contractors	874	101			
238990	All Other Specialty Trade Contractors	1,331	68			
812930	Parking lots and garages	45	0			
	Subtotal	13,397	768	5.73%	7.90%	0.45%
339950	Sign Manufacturing	125	7	5.60%	0.03%	0.00%
337211	Wood Office Furniture Manufacturing	6	1			
442110	Furniture Stores	283				
	Subtotal	289	2	0.69%	0.51%	0.00%
423110	Automobile and Other Motor Vehicle Merchant Wholesalers	115	0	0.00%	1.43%	0.00%
423120	Motor Vehicle Supplies and New Parts	162	0			
423130	Tire and Tube Merchant Wholesalers	27	1			
	Subtotal	189	-	0.53%	3.56%	0.02%
423420	Office Equipment Merchant Wholesalers	58				
	Computer, Peripheral Equipment and Software Merchant Wholesaler	161	9			1
	Subtotal	219	11	5.02%	4.07%	0.20%



424120	Stationary and Office Supplies Merchant Wholesalers	61	2	3.28%	10.01%	0.33%
424710	Petroleum Bulk Stations and Terminals	45	1			
424720	Petroleum and Petroleum Products Merchant Wholesalers	35	4			
	Subtotal	80	5	6.25%	25.89%	1.62%
511110	Newspaper Publishers	80	0			
511120	Periodical Publishers	104	0			
	Subtotal	184	0	0.00%	1.98%	0.00%
541614	Process, Physical Distribution, Logistics Consulting Services	205	91			
541618	Other Management Consultant Services	525	153			
	Subtotal	730	244	33.42%	5.82%	1.94%
561720	Janitorial Services	2,013	73			
561730	Landscaping Services	3,007	71			
	Subtotal	5,020	144	2.87%	3.78%	0.11%
811111	General Automotive Repair	2,109	4			
811121	Automotive Body, Paint, and Interior Repair and Maintenance	705	1			
811122	Automotive Glass Replacement Shops	120	0			
	Subtotal	2,934	5	0.17%	23.79%	0.04%
621511	Medical Laboratories	76	2			
621999	Employee Drug Testing Services	170	5			
	Subtotal	246	7	2.85%	11.22%	0.32%
	Total Weighted Availability (Base Figure)	23,589	1,196	5.07%	100.00%	5.04%



Appendix C: Sample Outreach Efforts from the Virginia Department Of SBSD

The events below are hosted by Partner Organizations that SBSD is participating in.



Forum2024 Supplier Connect

November 19, 2024

20% OFF

First Time Attendee Discount

While supply lasts, Micro Booth spaces are discounted for first time DSBSD Micro Certified attendees at Forum2024*

*This discount applies only to first time attendees who are DSBSD Micro Certified, if you do not qualify for this discount, Micro Suppliers already enjoy a \$150 discount from the standard booth. This discount will be active until all Micro Booth spaces have been claimed. Don't wait! Contact forum@dgs.virginla.gov to claim your discount code. Refunds will not be affered for those who do not claim the discount code prior to registration and payment after the date of this announcement. If you have already registered and believe you would have qualified for the discount code, contact forum@dgs.virginla.gov for more information on how you can claim your discount!





Appendix D: How To Do Business With DRPT

Virginia Department of Rail - and Public Transportation

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise

How to do Business with DRPT

November 27th, 2024



INTRODUCTION

The Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation (DRPT) has an established Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program and overall goal per Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requirements on federally funded contracts.

It applies to DRPT because the agency receives, distributes, and oversees the use of federal funds from the FTA. DRPT established this goal in accordance with Part 26, Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations (49 CFR Part 26).

DRPT's DBE goal is 10.6% for the three (3) year period from October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2027. This means that DRPT expects that 10.6% or more of the federal assistance it receives on federally funded contracts will be spent with certified DBE firms.

CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES WITH DRPT

DRPT itself spends much of its federal funding on consulting services. These consulting services are public transit related and include services such as feasibility studies, transit development plan updates, statewide coordinated human service mobility plan updates, intelligent transportation system studies, Title VI plan updates, etc.

To inquire about possible DBE contracting opportunities with DRPT, please contact our procurement officer at 804.786.4400 or by email at melissa.myers@drpt.virginia.gov.

CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES WITH OUR SUBRECIPIENTS

DRPT passes much of our federal funds through to our rural subrecipient public transit agencies. This represents many contracting opportunities for qualified DBE firms.

Our rural subrecipient public transit agencies routinely spend federal funds on signage, office furniture, motor vehicle supplies and new parts, tires, office equipment, computers, fuel, advertising, facility maintenance, vehicle servicing, and drug testing. Occasionally, they will spend federal funds on new building construction and renovations.



ransit Agency	Location	Phone	Website
AASC / Four County Transit	Cedar Bluff, Virginia	276.964.7182	fourcountytransit.org
Bay Aging	Urbanna, Virginia	804.758.2386	baytransit.org
Danville Transit System	Danville, Virginia	434.799.5110	danville- va.gov/521/Route- Schedule-Information
District Three Public Transit	Marion, Virginia	276.783.8157	https://district- three.org/index.php/ public-transit/
Farmville Area Bus	Farmville, Virginia	434.392.7433	farmvilleva.com/depa rtments/farmville- area-bus
Greensville County	Emporia, Virginia	434.348.4205	greensvillecountyva.g ov/index.php/depart ments/transportation
JAUNT, Inc.	Charlottesville, Virginia	434.296.3184	ridejaunt.org
Lake Country Area Agency on Aging	South Hill, Virginia	434.447.7661	lcaaa.org/transport.ht m
Mountain Empire Older Citizens, Inc.	Big Stone Gap, Virginia	276.523.4202	https://meoc.org/trar sportation/
Pulaski Area Transit	Pulaski, Virginia	540.980.7780	pulaskitransit.org
RADAR Transit	Roanoke, Virginia	540.343.1721	radartransit.org
STAR Transit	Tasley, Virginia	757.787.8322	mystartransit.org
Town of Altavista	Altavista, Virginia	434.369.5001	altavistava.gov/depar tments/transportatio n.html
Town of Blackstone	Blackstone, Virginia	434.292.3025	blackstonebus.com
Town of Bluefield- Graham Transit	Bluefield, Virginia	276.322.4628	bluefieldva.org/trans portation
Town of Chincoteague	Chincoteague, Virginia	757.336.6519	https://chincoteague- va.gov/wp- content/uploads/202 0/02/Pony-Express- Brochure.2020.pdf
Virginia Regional Transit	Purcellville, Virginia	540.338.1610	vatransit.org



Appendix E: Outreach to Chambers of Commerce in Virginia



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Tiffany P. Robinson

DEPARTMENT OF RAIL AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 600 EAST MAIN STREET, SUITE 2102 RICHMOND, VA 23219-2416 (804) 786-4440 FAX (804) 225-3752 Virginia Relay Center 800-828-1120 (TDD)

November 27th, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

The Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation (DRPT) has an established Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program and overall goal of 10.6% for Federal Fiscal Years 2025-2027.

DRPT's DBE goal is 10.6% for the three (3) year period from October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2027. This means that DRPT expects that 10.6% or more of the federal assistance it receives on federally funded contracts will be spent with certified DBE firms.

The DBE program applies to DRPT because our agency receives, distributes, and oversees the use of federal funds from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). DRPT established this goal in accordance with Part 26, Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations (49 CFR Part 26).

DRPT itself spends much of its federal funding on professional services. These services are public transit related and include services such as feasibility studies, transit development plan updates, statewide coordinated human service mobility plan updates, intelligent transportation system studies, Title VI plan updates, etc.

To inquire about possible DBE contracting opportunities with DRPT, please contact us at 804.786.4440 or by email at kyle.trissel@drpt.virginia.gov.

DRPT also passes much of our federal funding through to our rural subrecipient public transit agencies. This may also represent contracting opportunities for certified DBE firms.

Our rural subrecipient public transit agencies routinely spend federal funds on signage, office furniture, motor vehicle parts and supplies, tires, office equipment, computers, fuel, advertising, facility maintenance, vehicle servicing, and drug testing. Occasionally, they will spend federal funds on new building construction and renovations.

See below for a complete list of our rural subrecipient public transit agencies, their locations, and phone numbers. Please contact them directly to inquire about possible DBE contracting opportunities.

The Smartest Distance Between Two Points www.drpt.virginia.gov



DRPT'S RURAL SUBRECIPIENT PUBLIC TRANSIT AGENCIES

ransit Agency	Location	Phone	Website
AASC / Four County Transit	Cedar Bluff, Virginia	276.964.7182	fourcountytransit.org
Bay Aging	Urbanna, Virginia	804.758.2386	baytransit.org
Danville Transit System	Danville, Virginia	434.799.5110	danville- va.gov/521/Route- Schedule-Information
District Three Public Transit	Marion, Virginia	276.783.8157	catchthelynx.org
Farmville Area Bus	Farmville, Virginia	434.392.7433	farmvilleva.com/depart ments/farmville-area- bus
Greensville County	Emporia, Virginia	434.348.4205	greensvillecountyva.gov /index.php/department s/transportation
JAUNT, Inc.	Charlottesville, Virginia	434.296.3184	ridejaunt.org
Lake Country Area Agency on Aging	South Hill, Virginia	434.447.7661	Icaaa.org/transport.htm
Mountain Empire Older Citizens, Inc.	Big Stone Gap, Virginia	276.523.4202	meoc.org/transportatio nmeoc.htm
Pulaski Area Transit	Pulaski, Virginia	540.980.7780	pulaskitransit.org
RADAR Transit	Roanoke, Virginia	540.343.1721	radartransit.org
STAR Transit	Parksley, Virginia	757.787.8322	mystartransit.org
Town of Altavista	Altavista, Virginia	434.369.5001	altavistava.gov/depart ments/transportation.h tml
Town of Blackstone	Blackstone, Virginia	434.292.3025	blackstonebus.com
Town of Bluefield- Graham Transit	Bluefield, Virginia	276.322.4628	bluefieldva.org/transpo rtation
Town of Chincoteague	Chincoteague, Virginia	757.336.6519	chincoteague- va.gov/images/pdf/Troll ey2017b.pdf
Virginia Regional Transit (VRT)	Purcellville, Virginia	540.338.1610	vatransit.org

For additional information on DRPT's nondiscrimination policies and procedures, please visit our website at www.drpt.virginia.gov or contact DRPT's Civil Rights Compliance Officer, Kyle Trissel, at 600 East Main Street, Suite 2102, Richmond, VA 23219 or 804.786.4440 or kyle.trissel@drpt.virginia.gov.

Sincerely,

Kyle Trissel Transit Programs Manager Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation

The Smartest Distance Between Two Points www.drpt.virginia.gov